

This snowpit was dug on Saturday, January 16 on the south face of Abundance near a natural avalanche. The snowpack structure of a dense slab sitting on top of facets is still a concern. Photo: Brad Bolte

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Jan 20, 2010

Cooke City, 2010-01-20